

Sherley Gedeon

Registered Nurse

Lexington, KY 40509

sherleygedeon@yahoo.fr

+1 239 200 3866

Hardworking nursing professional bringing 7 years of experience delivering exceptional care to acute, long term care and rehab patients. Knowledgeable about clinical and administrative requirements and skilled at maximizing patient comfort and safety while meeting strict cost control standards. Well-organized and forward-thinking in managing patient needs.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Eastern State Hospital - Lexington, KY

January 2020 to Present

United States

Developed patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations and nursing diagnoses.

Assess need for, order, obtain and interpret appropriate lab tests.

Handle treatment from medication to wound care by conforming to care plans of each individual patient.

Responsible for primary care, case management, and medication management. Ensure efficacy of treatments through monitoring of treatment regimens.

Provide physical and emotional support to patients and their families. Provide patient education.

Ensure safety and well-being of patients. Follow infection control procedures

Registered Nurse

Cardinal Hill Rehabilitation Hospital - Lexington, KY

July 2018 to December 2020

Assist and educate patients about safe use of equipment such as assistive transferring devices.

Coordinate Quality Improvement Activities (QIA's) to identify performance areas for improvement.

Work with doctors to design specialized plans for patients after treatments.

Manage care for post-operative patients through discharge.

Develop and implement nursing care plans, and train family members in how to care for patients and manage individual conditions.

Instruct patients and family members on proper discharge care.

Establish and maintain effective communication with physicians, patients, family members, hospital staff, administration, and management.

Registered Nurse

Aventura Hospital & Medical Center - Aventura, FL

July 2017 to July 2018

Effective counseling in health maintenance and disease management.

Liaise between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans.

Instruct patients and family members on proper discharge care.

Closely monitor post cardiac intervention patient.
Demonstrate ability to lead and motivate outstanding healthcare teams.
Ensure HIPAA compliance.
Develop and implement nursing care plans.
Manage care for post-operative patients through discharge.
Develop patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations and nursing diagnoses.

Registered Nurse

Manatee Memorial Hospital - Bradenton, FL
July 2015 to December 2017

United States

Establish good relationship with patient and family. Provide physical and emotional support to patients and their families.
Assess patients and document their histories. Keep accurate record of patients' conditions such as medical histories and charts.
Provide patient education. Liaise between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans, and ensure efficacy of treatments through monitoring of treatment regimens.
Assist doctors with surgeries and non-invasive procedures. Manage care for post-operative patients through discharge.
Document all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions, and follow-up care.

Registered Nurse

Manatee Springs Care and Rehabilitation - Bradenton, FL
September 2014 to March 2016

Assess need for, ordered, obtained and interpreted appropriate lab tests.
Adeptly handling all aspects of treatment from medication to wound care to monitoring patients.
Document patient information obtained from interviews.
Liaise between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans.
Manage care for post-operative patients at home, and instruct patients and family on proper care.
Develop patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations, nursing diagnosis and implementations.
Provide on-call care at all times of day and night.
Follow infection control procedures.
Ensure efficacy of treatments through monitoring of treatment regimens.

Education

Bachelor's degree in Nursing

Chamberlain College of Nursing-Illinois - Downers Grove, IL
March 2019 to December 2020

Associate's degree in Nursing

Azure College - Miami Gardens, FL
January 2012 to December 2012

Nursing skills in Nursing

Pensacola Christian College - Pensacola, FL
September 2008 to December 2011

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: October 2022

State: KY

Skills

- Home Health
- Med Surg
- RN
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Patient Monitoring
- Medical Records
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care
- Epic
- HIPAA
- Basic IV
- Acute Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Behavioral Health

Languages

- English - Expert
- French - Expert
- Spanish - Fluent
- Haitian Creole - Expert

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS, PALS

RN

CPI

February 2020 to February 2022

CPI Blue Card